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NOTICE TO LICENSEES

Notice #2013-19 Issuing Division: Investigations Division
DATE: March 13, 2013

TO: All Licensees, Gaming Attorneys, Applicants

FROM: Mike LaBadie, Chief, Investigations Division

SUBJECT: Electronic Payment for Investigative Fees and Application Fees

Effective April 1, 2013, the State of Nevada Gaming Control Board (“Board”) will have a new

bank account. Below is the new information.
Name: Wells Fargo Bank
Address: 530 Las Vegas Blvd. S., 2" Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89101
Payee Name: State of Nevada Gaming Control Board Investigations
Account Number: 4000100669
Routing Number: 121000248

The bank account information that you have been using to submit payments via Automated
Clearing House (“ACH”) and/or Wire will no longer be valid. In order to avoid any
unnecessary delays in the processing of your applications, the application fees or
investigative fees payments (in the amount of $10,000 or more) should be directed to
the new bank account number above effective April 1, 2013.

As a reminder, effective July 1, 2008, per NRS 353.1467, money owed to any state agency
that in the aggregate, amount to $10,000 or more must be made by electronic transfer. The
Gaming Commission and Board require licensees to submit payments using ACH or Wire
transfer. Your financial institution should assist you in setting up the process.



Please include in your filing the licensee name, company name, person hame, and case
number (for investigative fees) and the dollar amount. Information should be separated by an
asterisk (*) and end with a backslash (\).



